

July 28, 1987

Richard W. Baum
Baum & Ruffolo
One North LaSalle St. #1000
Chicago, IL 60602

Re: /s. Sherwin-Williams

Dear Mr. Baum:

In regards to our phone conversation of July 27, 1987, attached are the copies of the correspondence and subpoena received from attorneys, Baker & McKenzie.

Your help in resolving this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

REDACTED

Robert A. Everden
Manager - Disability Benefits

RAE:pw

Attachment

cc: R. Bielek

N40079

0007-SWP-005802340

REDACTED

LAST PRISON Correspondence IN Rile WAS 1/17/85

7/22/87 Received from Robert Bielek (S/W Legal Dept) correspondence AND subpoena in regards to the V CELOTEX Asbestos case. Robert Bielek suggested we forward it to the ATTORNEY who handled the case for Sherwin Williams. RE

7/27/87 Richard Baum was contacted with regards to the case AND suggested we send him copies of the correspondence AND subpoena. RE

9/30 Robert Bielek called to determine the status because he received a call from BAKER & MCKENZIE I (RE.) INDICATED I would call Richard Baum.
BAKER & MCKENZIE 312-861-8935

9/30 Richard Baum returned my call AND indicated he would ~~be~~ comply with subpoena AND supply the limited amount of MATERIAL. ~~AND~~ NO protected info. in regards to exposure on this case would be forwarded.

N40079.01

0007-SWP-005802343
CONFIDENTIAL